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June 17, 1997

William F. Carr

Campbell, Carr, Berge & Sheridan
Attorneys At Law

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexic'. 6/504-2208

RE: Application of Amoco Production Company for an extension of time in which to complete
testing in the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Field, Harding, Quay and Union Counties,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Carr:
In response to your June 13, 1997 letter requesting the captioned extension, please be advised that
an extension of time from September 19, 1997 to December 31, 1997 is granted for the completion

of Amoco’s annual shut-in pressure tests as required by Division General Rule 402. Also, the
Division is currently reviewing your request to clarify Finding 13 of Order R-11805.

Very truly yours,

William J.
Director
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